Scott Boettcher

From: David Curtis <dcurtis@westconsultants.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2016 3:14 PM

To: Scott Boettcher

Subject: Chehalis River Basin Flood Warning System Alert List Update

Scott Boettcher,

The Chehalis River Basin Flood Authority (www.ezview.wa.gov/chehalisfloodauthority) is updating and testing its email
flood alert system in preparation for the 2016/17 flood season. You are receiving this email because you previously
signed up to receive email alerts from the Chehalis River Basin Flood Warning System. A list of alert gages you are
currently signed up for, along with a list of all available alert gages is provided below.

List of alert gages you are currently signed up for:
#1 Chehalis River Near Pe Ell

#2 Chehalis River Near Doty

#3 Newaukum River Near Chehalis

#4 Chehalis River At Centralia

#5 Skookumchuck River At Centralia

#6 Skookumchuck River Near Bucoda

#7 Chehalis River Near Grand Mound

#8 Chehalis River At Porter

#9 Satsop River Near Satsop

#10 Wynoochee R. Montesano #11 CHEHALIS R. MONTESANO

List of All available alert gages:
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

#10 Wynoochee River Near Montesano

#11 Chehalis River Near Montesano
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We are reaching out to ask you about your email alert preferences for the 2016/17 flood season.

1. If you do not wish to make any changes to your email alerts for the 2016/17 flood season, please “reply all” with
message saying “Please do not make any changes for the 2016/17 flood season.”

2. If you do wish to make changes to your email alerts for the 2016/17 flood season, please “reply all” with
message providing

. Your name

o Your email

. The river gage number(s) you are interested in (again see map below containing all email alert gage locations)
3. If you no longer wish to receive email alerts, please “reply all” with message saying “Please remove my name

from the email alert system.”
4, We are looking for 20 volunteers to test delivery of high water alerts via Twitter. If you are interested please

“reply all” with a message saying “Yes, | am interested in Twitter alerts.”

5. Feel free to pass along our flier (found here) to others who you think might be interested.

Thank you,

Comments or questions can be directed to Scott Boettcher, Chehalis River Basin Flood Authority, (360) 480-6600,
scottb@sbgh-partners.com, and David Curtis, WEST Consultants, (916) 932-7402, dcurtis@westconsultants.com.




Be aware, be prepared.

David C. Curtis, Ph.D.

Vice President

WEST Consultants, Inc.

Water e Environmental ® Sedimentation e Technology
101 Parkshore Drive

Folsom, CA 95630-4726

ph: (916) 932-7402

fx: (916) 932-7408

cell: (916) 932-6870

email: dcurtis@WESTconsultants.com
http://www.WESTconsultants.com




